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Please include this clarification when submitting the bid

Attached please find the answers for the questions raised regarding the projects

Please be informed that the bid opening for this package has been Dostponed to
Tuesdav. 6rh September 20l6at l000hrs. at Ministry of Finance and Treasury
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TES/2016/W-095 Constuction ofcdh. Gahdhoo Hed& Cedre
TES/2016/w-096 Erftnsion of Ga. Vilincili HosDital
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# Query Answer
I Please the existing soil, site condition and demolition of

any building, trees need to cut or transported, if
demolition is there kindly provide the picture.

Contractor has to cbeck soil condition before
bidding.
Site is clear, No trees and building at site.

2 Can Ground water be used for construction purposes? No. Desalinated water shall be used for all
purposes, ground water shall not be used.

3 Please clari! the availability ofthe material storage &
accommodation within the site premises.

Accommodation and material storage space
available within Health center premises if
space available. Site plan included in the
tender document.

4 Please confirm whether temporary electricity & water
can be obtained fiom site.

Contractor shall coordinate with utility
company to establish temporary electric
connection (all fees shall be paid by
contractor)
No. Desalinated water shall be used for all
purposes, qround water shall not be used.

5 Yes. Manufactured sand shall be used for all
purpose. In no circumstance local (sea) sand
shall be used.

6 Can local sand be used for block making?

7 Kindly provide the distance from the electrical main DB

8 Do you we have to quote for Inspection tripsf Yes. Rates shall include for inspection trips for 2
people for 2 days, inclusive of transport and
accommodation. Air tickets (normal fare) for 2
peoples (Male'/Kaadedhoo/Male' ).
And speed boat (touring 36 or above) (Kaadedhoo
/Gadhoo/ Kaadedhoo).
Rates shall include inspection trips for consultant
team (2 person) as above (for 04 trips).

August 25, 2016

PROJECT: - CONSTRUCTION OF GDH GADHOO HEALTH CENTER

OUERIES AND ANSWERS

Please confirm manufactured rock-/sand can be used for
structural concrete works

NO. Manufactured sand shall be used for all
purpose. In no circumstance local (sea) sand
shall be used.
Contractor shall check the distance from site
before bidding.



PROJECT: - CONSTRUCTION OF HOSPITAL EXTENSION AT CA. VILINGtLI

UERIES AND ANSW

Ouery
I Please the existing soil, site condition and demolition of

any building, trees need to cut or transported, if
demolition is there kindly provide the picture.

Contractor has to check soil condition before
bidding.
Site is clear, No trees and building at sile.

2 Can Ground water be used for construction purposes? No. Desalinated water shall be used for all
purposes, ground water shall not be used.

3 Accommodation space is NOT available
within hospital premises. Can provide
50'X100' space for material storage.

4 Contractor shall coordinate with utility
company to establish temporary electric
connection (all fees shall be paid by
contractor)
No. Desalinated water shall be used for all
purposes, ground water shall not be used.

5 Please confirm manufactured rock/sand can be used for
structural concrete works

6 Can local sand be used for block making? N0. Manufactured sand shall be used for all
purpose. In no circumstance local (sea) sand
shall be used.

7 Kindly provide the distance from the electrical main DB Contractor shall check the distance fmm site
before bidding.

8 Do you we have to quote for Inspection trips9 Yes. Rates shall include for inspection trips for 2
people for 2 davs, inclusive of transport and
accommodation. Air tickets (normal fare) for 2
peoples (Male'/Kooddo/Male').
And speed boat (touring 36 or above)
(Kooddo,Ar'ilingili/ Kooddo).
Rates shall include inspectior trips for consultant
team (2 person) as above (for 04 trips).
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# Answer

Please clarifu the availability ofthe material storage &
accommodation within the site premises.

Please confirm whether temporary electricity & water
can be obtained from site.

Yes. Manufactured sand shall be used for all
purpose. In no circumstance local (sea) sand
shall be used.


